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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2009 3:13 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 181086)

Attachments: 09543-09.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

9/15/2009



CUC3EL O

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 115359
ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Epicus Communications Group, Inc. TX861 tosborme@epicus.com No

L oxed Hlau 09

!'! pee uj\ - ;)RR.L"PO*\EDE'Q{E%

%Acrn'mafm&m {:j Purtics Lj Lm';sursm &

PeC mJNTT‘ 3&906% O

§oanTy IZUTK

5.1‘ P R s

rinted on 8/24/2009 at 8:26:35 AM

R rmrTwons

e et s s

A B




163k O
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 115359
ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Alticomun, Inc. jim.comblatt@east-tel.com No
Telecarrier Services, Inc. Ti447 PHRiss@elec-corp.com No
UniPlex Telecom Technologies, Incorporated TJ456 czurita@uniplex.net No

foxed &(a1[0%

i TR ST

T T TV il 1
! { ?%rw r\;- }\ { $3§» g{;.?% 5}( \;jg\é{;d E

e 4
Y pseainisirative %’"« Pafties . § Lonsumet |

?
i:wr WCURAENT (3‘6(:2&&,.@3

T AR
,..JQ ef’:’\!, Ji \}‘

e e R BT
mw

- o

SRR ISR

rinted ont 8/21/2009 at 1:26:11 PM




CLK Official Filing****8/19/2009 10:29 AM i

Matilda Sanders PsC- 04 - 6506 ~PAA - VT 0902 OTT
From: Gloria Ross
Sent: Wednesday, August 19, 2009 10:29 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices _
Cc: Jamie Morrow; Adam Teitzman
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 8/19/2009 10:24:00 AM
Docket Number: 090357-TI
Filename / Path: 1:\2009\0903571090357.PAA.doc &
Order Type: Imposes Fine
| L Yy
(Multiple Dockets) xro)v %
PAA ORDER
;
A AR

O~ Coy
O - mo@k

. covtified

08688 a8

FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK

—{

£



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS S et
DIRECTORY
Alticomm, Inc. TI730 jim.cornblatt@east-tel.com No
Epicus Communications Group, Inc. TK023 tosborne@epicus.com No
Telecarrier Services, Inc. T1447 PHRiss@elec-corp.com No
UniPlex Telecom Technologies, Incorporated TJ456 czurita@uniplex.net No

Printed on 8/20/2009 at 11:13:48 AM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk

Sent: Thursday, August 20, 2009 11:15 AM
Subiject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 115359)

Attachments: 08672-09.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject iine; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

8/20/2009
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No.090360-TI Date Docketed: 07/09/2009 Title: Compliance investigation of IXC Registration No. TK023, issued
to Epicus Communications Group, Inc., for apparent first-time
violation of Section 364.336, F.S., and Rule 25-4.0161,

Company: Epicus Communications Group, Inc. F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees; Telecommunications

Companies. : =
FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Administrative_ Parties Consamer
DOCUMENT NO. ©¢4Y ¥ -09
q ] Ts
Official Filing Date: Expiration: - DI”TRIBUTION-
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK ECR GCL PIF (RCP) SCA SSC
(*()” dindicates OPR) [ x | [ x ] [ x ] | [
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al8(a);Al0 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
=2tarl Assignments
Due Dates
OPR Staff [::] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel 8.
9.
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35.
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37.
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Staff Counsel 39.
40.
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- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
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Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member -is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case.
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